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Hasmik Mnatsakanxan

From: Hasmik Mnatsakanyan <hmnatsakanyan@moh.am>
Sent: yeteepr 28 ¢espans 2019 10:42

To: 'info@c-e.am'

Cc: lawyer@c-e.am

Subject: vorakavorman-MOH

Attachments: vorak.rar; pratakol-bacum.pdf
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A s C E N S ' A Ascensia Diabetes Care Holdings AG

: Peter Merian-Strasse 90
Diabetes Care 4052 Basel, Switzerland

Ilia Leviev

Regulatory Affairs Manager
+41 61 56 88 230
ilia.leviev@ascensia.com
www.ascensia.com

March 18, 2019

To whom it may concern

Dear Sir/Madam,

We, Ascensia Diabetes Care Holdings AG, registered at Peter Merian-Strasse 90, 4052
Basel, Switzerland, the manufacturer of medical device “Contour Plus Test Strips”
herewith inform you that the shelf life of the strips remains unchanged after the strips
vial is opened, providing that the lid is tightly closed after each opening. The shelf life
expiration date indicated on the strips label is equally valid for non-opened and opened
packages of the test strips.

Yours sincerely,

. . o exes Care < 90
Ascensia Diabetes Care Holdings AG Di? Meuan--S“"‘5
o 85
ASCERBL) ©
D’m\'b"'"s
> <
> (7/56 wfc/r‘/ Aerv
Remus Négut ; Eduardo Ther
Head EMEA Partner Business Senior Regulatory Affairs Manager
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